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Nivitha !LI{K Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAute) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 10:23 AM

To: '‘Grace Yeg'; assignments

e ‘Bobby Koh'

Subject: RE: 5JQ3729D - PUBLIC LIABILITY - BARRIER - 1 BISHAN STREET 15 SKY VUE (S)
573910

Year Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that according to the repairer TP owner already withdraw the claim.
No survey was done for this case.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

--—Qriginal Message--—

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com)

Sent: THursday, 4 April 2019 1:01 PM

To: 'Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)' <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; 'Grace Yeo'

<GraceYeo@iil.com.sg>; "assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

(c: 'benjamintan@toplis.com.sg’ <benjamintan@toplis.com.sg>; 'Bobby Koh'
<Bobby@iil.com sg>

Subject: RE: 5JQ37290 - PUBLIC LIABILITY - BARRIER - 1 BISHAN STREET 15 SKY VUE (S) 573210

Diear Bryan,

Thank you far the email,

Flease be informed that according to the repairer vehicle is still not in yet,
Therefore pending for survey arrangement.

Eindly refer to the attachment.

tiest Regards,



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Sant: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 4:56 PM

To: Grace Yeo; assignments

Ce: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bobby Koh; benjamintan@toplis.com.sg

Subject: FW:(C1903/03/PL - SK) MCST 4475 (SKYVUE / D18LPLO000446) @ VEHICLE
5)Q37290 TAILGATEING AND HIT BY BARRIER ON D9-03-19 (Il REF :
LPL2019D0000188)

Attachments: $JQ37290D mp4; img-312151400-0001.pdf

Diear Grace

Acknowledge the contents of your email.
Dear Assignment Team
Please assign surveyor as per below request

Bast Regards,
Bryan Ang
LIKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

plione: 6258-3581 | email. bryanang@lkkauto com | fax: 5741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Grace Yeo <GraceYeo@ill.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 4:03 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Bobby Koh <Bobby @iii.com.sg>; 'benjamintan@toplis.com.sg'
<henjamintan@toplis.com.sg>

Subject: FW: (C1903/03/PL - SK) MCST 4475 (SKYVUE / D18LPLOOD0446) @ VEHICLE SIQ37290 TAILGATEING AND
HIT BY BARRIER ON 09-03-19 (IIl REF : LPL2019D0000188)

Dhear Bryan,

We would like to appoint your firm for a mator survey for this case.
Attached is the claim documents and ccoty footage for your attention.
Kindly contact Cycle & Carriage and advise us on the reasonableness of the repair bill,
F¥l, Toplis is the loss adjuster for the lability aspect of this case.

Let me know if you need further information,

Thank you,

Regards,

Grace Yeo

P & C Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Lid

B& Cecil Street

HO5-00 108 Building
Singapore 049711



Tal 63476100 extn 241

From: Grace Yeo

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 3:53 PM

To: 'benjamintan@toplis.com.sg' <benlamintant lis.com.

Cc: Bobby Koh <Bobby@lil.com.sg>; ‘kevintay@adventins.com.sg’ < entins.com.

Subject: FW: (C1903/03/PL - SK) MCST 4475 (SKYVUE / D18LPLO000A46) @ VEHICLE 5JQ3729D TAILGATEING AND
HIT BY BARRIER ON 09-03-19 (Il REF : LPL2019D000D0188)

Il Ref: LPL20O19D0O0D0018E

Dear Benjamin,

| refer to our telephone conversation.

We would like to appoint your firm for this assignment. Attached are the claim documentsand the cotv footage.
Please contact Mr Kevin Tay from SK Solutions for an onsite inspection,

Fvl, we are appainting LKK for the motor survey.

Regards,

Grace Yeo

P & C Claims Departmeant

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street

#05-00 108 Building

Singapore 049711

Teli 62476100 extn 241

From: Kevin Tay [mailto:kevintay @adventins.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Grace Yeo <GraceYeo@iil.com.sg>

Cc: Bobby Koh <Bobby@iil.com.sg>; (ADV/SK) Sally Tay <sallv@adventins.com.sg>; Hoo Tun Fong

<tunfong@iii.com. sg>; Noelle Tan Chwee Tin <ngelie@ili.com,sg>; Russell Chan <russell@ill.com.sg>

Subject: (C1903/03/PL - SK) MCST 4475 (SKYVUE / D18LPLO00DA46) @ VEHICLE SIQ3729D TAILGATEING AND HIT BY
BARRIER ON 09-03-19 (Il REF : LPL2019D0000188)

Hi Grace (1)

As per our discussion regarding the above, we still think that the TP tailgated and/or did not stop for the barrier
1o come down, Nevertheless it good to appoint Loss Adjusters to Investigate this incident.

We propose that you appoint Toplis & Harding (5) Pte Ltd te look into the liability aspect of this case as we
have speclal arrangement with your Management. As for the repair to the vehidle you might like to appoint
a miotar surveyor on a Without Prejudice basis to estimate the guantum.

Should you need further clarification, please contact me directly

Warmest Regards,
Kevin Tay (HP: 81554411,

S K SK SOLUTIONS PTELTD

(Company Registration Numbar ; J01620800M)
L9, Gombag mmumrr.mmhmm:m, Singapore T5F022.
Yol ; GR420838 | Fax ; 67531515



Original Memm
Fram! Grace Yeo [mall i,
52nt: Wednesday, 13 Marr.h Z{I:L'I 1047 ﬂM
Ta: 'kevintay@adventins.com.sg' <kevintay@adventing com sg>
Cz: Bobby Kah <Bobby@iil.com,sg>
Subject: RE: 51037290 - PUBLIC LIABILITY - BARRIER - 1 BISHAN STREET 15 SKY VUE (5) 573910 (I Ref: LPLZ019D0000188]

Dear Kevin,

Please also note that our claim reference no. Is LPL2019D0000188,

Regards,

Grace Yeo

P & C Claims Departmaent

Iridla International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecll Street, #05-00 |08 Building, Singapore D49711
Tzl 63476100 extn 241

Original Message
From: Grace Yeo [mailto:GraceYeo@iil.cam.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March, 2019 10:45 AM
Tat 'kevintay@adventins.com.sg’ <kevintay@®adventins.cam s>

C:: Bobby Koh <Babby il com sg>

Subject: FW: S/Q37290 - PUBLIC LIABILITY - BARRIER - 1 BISHAN STREET 15 SKY VUE (5) 573910

Dear Kevin,

| refer to our telephone conversation on Monday, 11 March 2019. We understand that insured is denying Hability.

We have recelved a PL claim from owner's workshop - Cycle & Carriage. Please refer-to attached documents and video too,
P ease confirm that insured is maintaining denial of liability in order to help us decide If loss adjusters should be appointed.
Kndly also update us on claims devalopmaent at your side.

Thank you.

Ragards,

(Grace Yeo

P & C Clalms Department

Irdia International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecll Street, #05-00 108 Bullding, Singapore 049711
Tel: 63476100 extn 241

- Original Message
From: Go Chee Han [mallto:cheehan go@cyclecarriage.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March, 2019 8:33 AM '

Tiy: Bobby Koh <Bobby@iil.com,sg>; Kathryn Wong <kathryn@lil.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SJQ3729D - PUBLIC LIABILITY - BARRIER - 1 BISHAN STREET 15 SKY VUE (S) 573910

Dear Sir/Mdm
Piease assist below email for Public Liabllity claim. Video footage had attached for your reference.
Thanks

Your Sincersly,

GO CHEE HAN

Sarvice Advisor - Body Care & Repair

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

138 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mabile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www mercedes-benz.com.sg

4 -Original Message -
From: Go Chee Han [mallto:cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg)



Sent: 12 March, 2019 3:43 PM
Ti>: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>
Subject: SIG37290 - PUBLIC LIABILITY - BARRIER - 1 BISHAN STREET 15 5KY VUE (5] 573910

Bear Sir/Mdm
Please refer to attachment far Public Liability clalm.

Thanks

Your Sincerely,

GO CHEE HAN

Sarvice Advisor - Body Care & Repair

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pre Ltd

138 Pandan Loop Service Center

Nlabile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. if you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses, Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transinission or any modification,



